ST. JOHNS FIRE DISTRICT

COMMISSION MEETING

June 9, 2025 @ 5:00 PM
1148 Main Road, Johns Island, SC 29455
Virtual meeting details below

Contact: HR@stifd.org

AGENDA

I Call to Order
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting of May 12, 2025

111. Public Comments

IV.  Chief's Report
A. Captain Kevin Jenkin's Retirement

V. Financial Report

VI. Attorney’s Update

VIl.  Unfinished/Old Business

IX. New Business
A. Consideration of an employee bonus
B. Approval to purchase two Battalion Chief vehicles before July 1, 2025 not to
exceed $110,000

X. Committee Reports
C. Building Committee
D. Finance Committee



E. Human Resources Committee
F. Strategic Planning Committee

Xl.  Public/Firefighter Comments

Xll. Commissioner Comments

Xlll. Executive Session (Motion to go)

XIV. Meeting Adjournment

You may attend the St. Johns Fire District meeting in-person, or virtually using the

information below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https.//us02web.zoom.us/j/6306610867 2pwd=TmQ5MWxIbXEwa2l4ZmJIYTIZR1ZHQT09

Meeting ID: 630 661 0867
Passcode: 170170
Dial by your location: +1 929 205 6099 US

FOIA: Notice of this Meeting has been published and posted in accordance with the Freedom
of Information Act and the requirements of St. Johns Fire District



ST. JOHN’S FIRE DISTRICT

ROOTED IN TRADITION. DRIVEN BY PROGRESS
WWW.STIFD.ORG

St. Johns Fire District Commission

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the St. John’s Fire District Commission was held on, May 12, 2025, at
Headquarters, 1148 Main Road, Johns Island. The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM. The
Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Members Present Members Not Present
Isiah White Debra Lehman

Robert Wright Steve Rolando

Brooks McGougan Bill Thomae

Jackie Stanley

Leroy Blake

Terrilyn Durham

Others Present

Ryan Kunitzer, Fire Chief

Kevin Henson, Deputy Fire Chief

Brian Yuncker, Assistant Chief

Shawn Flanagan, Battalion Chief

Scott McCullough, Battalion Chief
Danielle Chambers, Controller

Christie Palmer, Administrative Assistant
Spencer Wetmore, Attorney



The commission meeting was conducted in-person and virtually through Zoom; all members of
the public may observe and participate in the meeting;:

Via video conference at:
ZOOM Meeting ID: 630-661-0867
Passcode: 170170

In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notices and agendas were emailed/faxed to
the Post & Courier and persons requesting notification in compliance with FOIA regulations.

I. Call to Order
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call

II. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting of April 7, 2025
b. Special Meeting of April 28, 2025
¢. Special Meeting of May 1, 2025

i.  Commissioner White motioned, Commissioner Wright seconded,
none opposed, the motion was carried. -

II1. Public Comments

a. Chief Kunitzer read the details of an incident that occurred back in May 2024,
when units with the St. John’s Fire District responded to an incident in the
Kiawah River neighborhood for the report of a person submerged up to their
waist in a trench. This complicated incident requires technical expertise,
immense safety precautions and abundance of resources. Engine 705 arrived
to find a construction worker in the trench and unable to extricate themselves.
Ladder 702 arrived on scene and began assisting Engine 705 with assessing
the patient’s condition and situation. Battalion 701 arrived on scene and
assumed command. Chief 707 and Battalion 702 arrived to find the patient
still entrapped and discussed an incident action plan. Chief 704 assumed
incident command and Chief 702 established accountability. Additional
resources were requested to respond to this complex incident. Help was
received from our auto aid partners and City of Charleston vacuum trucks.
The victim was removed and in good condition after this trench rescue. In
addition to Chief Nathan Prouse, who was recognized for his actions, the
following personnel are also being recognized for their actions in this
incident: Deputy Chief Kevin Henson, Battalion Chief Shawn Flanagan,
Battalion Chief Nathan Adams, Battalion Chief Michael Derderian, Captain
Josh Madden, Engineer Daniel Lowder, Engineer Brett Baskin, Firefighter
Mark Teal, Firefighter Michael Winston, and Firefighter Matthew Valbert.

i. Chief Kunitzer stated that they will all be awarded a meritorious
service ribbon for their contributions to the outcome of this incident.
(He presented the award to DC Henson and BC Flanagan who were

2]



3

in attendance)

IV. Chief’s Report

a.

f.

Chief Kunitzer reported that Engineer Quinton Hunter is retiring from the district
after serving 19 years. He stated that Eng. Hunter was a great asset to St John's Fire
District, had a great attitude, was a smart guy and really flew the flag for St John's
Fire District. He added Eng. Hunter has done well getting newer members and
younger members under him ready. His last day was last week, and we recognized
him. We wish Quinton well and we are sad to lose him.

Chief Kunitzer stated he wanted to thank all for attending the special meetings. He
thanks them for the purchase of the truck on the last meeting as it is much needed.
He advised pre-construction meetings on tenders are coming up soon with our
heavy rescue to follow, so we will have 6-8 months influx of apparatus meetings
coming in, so we appreciate your help and your willingness to jump on last minute
to consider those purchases.

Chief Kunitzer reported that we made an application to the Kiawah State
Accommodations Tax Committee, requesting funds for the next fiscal year to
supplement our pay for our paramedic specialist program. To tie that in with a
milestone for the St. John’s Fire District, we have acquired our Advance Life
Support License. He stated we are working through some final licensure with the
DEA right now on some drugs, but we are an Advanced Life Support Agency as of
a couple weeks ago and he really wanted to thank Chief McCullough and several
other staff members that have worked hard to get that over the line, as it's
something we can't do quickly and they've put a lot of work into that.

Chief Kunitzer reported we have some employee meetings coming up, and we will
discuss our pay plan. He added we are doing some final slotting of our employees
and working through that.

Chief Kunitzer reported that Chief Prouse led a meeting with the construction team
for the Main and 17 Project. He added that Charleston and St. Andrews was also
included in the meeting as well.

Human Resources Report

i. HR Manager Teresa Vaughn reported that we have hired Deputy
Fire Marshal that started on April 21%. She stated we hired an
external fire captain that will start on June 7*". She advised we are
still in the process with the internals that interviewed of their
promotion and hiring decisions.

ii. For separations, she advised that we have 2 firefighter
resignations for April 9" and April 30,

iii. She added that we now are preparing for engineers, firefighters
and recruitment because we are going to have some spots in the
academy this August. Chief Kunitzer added, this recruit class, we
are working with St. Paul’s, and we have up to 10 slots.



g. Incident Report May 2025

1.
il.
iii.

iv.

Johns Island — 219 incidents
Kiawah Island — 94 incidents
Seabrook Island — 50 incidents

Wadmalaw Island — 43 incidents

V. Financial Report

a. Monthly Financial Report

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

Vii.

Controller Danielle Chambers reported that the Remaining Goal is 16%,
the actual is 22.61%.

The Operating balance as of 04/30/2025 is $15M. The Local Government
Investment Pool balance is $13K.

April revenue included retiree reimbursements, a Kiawah Island
paramedic payment, and $92k from sale of assets.

The Charleston County wire transfer received was $212,113 for March
collections.

Non-standard overtime for April is $79,616.
Capital Projects bank balances as of 04/30/2025.
1. 2021 balance: $0
2. 2022 balance: $23,518
3. 2023 balance: $335,815
4. 2024 balance: $16,939,884
Dashboard Summary
1. Operating expenditure is $1.5M, which includes encumbrances.
2. YTD non-standard overtime is $801K.
YTD salaries including regular and standard overtime is $7.1M.
YTD vacation/sick pay is $545K.
3. No COVID-19 related personnel expenses YTD.

VI. Attorney’s Update

a. Attorney Spencer Wetmore reported that we have wrapped up the two big projects that
everyone here has been working on. She stated that she’s just really doing some
smaller things at this point, some federal compliance work and some old records
requests. She advised things like that have all been relatively small compared to the
lease and the settlement agreement, so knock on wood, keep things relatively small.

VII. Unfinished/Old Business

a. N/A

4]



S|

VIII. New Business

a. Chief Kunitzer made a request to consider a motion to enter a real estate contract
with the Perry Family for the acre adjacent to Station 5

i. Commissioner White motioned to grant Chief approval to enter into a
contract for the area adjacent to Station 5. Commissioner Wright seconded,
none opposed, the motion was carried.

ii. Even though Commissioner Lehman, Commissioner Rolando, and
Commissioner Thomae are not voting that they are in favor, and he wants
that to be noted in the minutes.

IX. Committee Report
a. Building Committee

i. Chief Kunitzer reported that we agreed upon the lease with Charleston
County for Kiawah River; we are waiting on some contract language that
is going back and forth with the developer, the architect and our manager.
We should have that contract signed and start a kickoff meeting with that
architect Court Atkins here soon.

ii. Chief Kunitzer stated on April 23rd that we held a building committee
meeting regarding Station 5. Discussion included some geotechnical
reports that were going to come to us with a preliminary site plan and the
need for engineered septic system on site.

iii. There was also a meeting with the architects on May 7™ where we
discussed an initial site plan, tight fits, the need to cut down some grand
trees, river road buffer, and sizing requirements for our training purposes.

iv. Chief Kunitzer reported the next Building Committee meeting will be
May 21% at 1:30 p.m.

b. Finance Committee

i. NA
¢. Human Resources Committee
i. N/A
d. Strategic Planning Committee
i. NA
X. Firefighter Comments

a. N/A
XI. Commissioner Comments
a. Commissioner McGougan

i.  Iheard the names that the Chief read off and it does my heart good to see
people like Chief Flanagan and some of the others, they've stuck with it,
they've moved up, obviously, very well led, and I want to thank them for
doing a good job for us. I appreciate the chief pulling that wagon. Thanks.



b. Commissioner Wright

i. I would just like to say thank you to the firefighters and to the support
staff for what you provide to the community. Thank you.

¢. Commissioner Blake

i.  Iwould like to say thank you guys for all that you do, especially the
group that saved the guy’s life in the trenches. Thank you for working the
way that you train and doing a great job.

d. Commissioner Stanley

i.  Iecho what everyone's said on the commission. The crew and personnel on
the staff are definitely doing an excellent job. From us, tell everybody thank
you and good job.

e. Commissioner White

i.  I'djust like to add with this, a little bit on top of what everyone else said,
but you know, once you become in the fire service you're part of a family
even though you retire and move on when you see the guys you left behind
you see them advancing those who took the time to show and then they are
now training those individuals to bring the rear up it does my heart a great
service. Living here on the island all my life and seeing you guys around
doing what you need to do under the chief’s leadership, I really appreciate
it. Just keep on doing the best you can, and everything will be all right.
Thank you.

f. Commissioner Durham

i. 1 would like to say thanks to all the firefighters and support staff for going
above and beyond the call of duty and continue to stay safe.

Commissioner White made a motion adjourn. Commissioner Wright seconded. All in favor, none
opposed, the motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 5:33 pm.

6]



VL.

VIL.

ST. JOHNS FIRE DISTRICT

COMMISSION MEETING

May 12, 2025 @ 5:00 PM
1148 Main Road, Johns Island, SC 29455
Virtual meeting details below

Contact: HR@stifd.org

AGENDA

Call to Order
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call

Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting of April 7, 2025
B. Special Meeting of April 28, 2025
C. Special Meeting of May 1, 2025

Public Comments

Chief's Report

Financial Report

Attorney’s Update

Unfinished/Old Business

New Business
A. Purchase of acreage next to Fire Station #5

Committee Reports
A. Building Committee
B. Finance Committee
C. Human Resources Committee
D. Strategic Planning Committee



Xl.  Public/Firefighter Comments

Commissioner Comments




ST.JOHN’S FIRE DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF RYAN KUNITZER
0{0) ERS

CHAIR, WILLIAM THOMAE
VICE CHAIR, DEBRA LEHMAN
LEROY BLAKE
ISIAH WHITE
STEVE ROLANDO
ROBERT WRIGHT
BROOKS MCGOUGAN
JACKIE STANLEY
TERRILYNN DURHAM

Human Resources Update June 9, 2025

Recent hiring activity:

Fire Captain, started TODAY!

Preparing for Engineer promotions, Academy Recruits and Certified Firefighter
testing and selection taking place in June.

Separations:

Captain, retirement 6/2

Firefighter, 6/10

Workers’ Comp time off:

NA

s STiFD 0%




ST. JOHN’S FIRE DISTRICT
May 2025 Financial Report

Operating

Overall Operating Expense Budget Remaining Goal: 8%
Overall Operating Expense Budget Remaining Actual: 13.22%
Bank Balances as of 05/31/2025

e Operating Balance: $14,621,385
e LGIP (Local Government Investment Pool) Balance: $13,401

Revenue

e May collections included retiree reimbursements.
e Wire Transfer from Charleston County received was $423,158 (April
collections).

Expenses
¢ Non-Standard OT for May is $146,269

Capital Projects

GO BOND Bank Balances as of 05/31/2025

2022 Balance: $23,518
2023 Balance: $305,253
2024 Balance: $16,912,740



St. John's Fire District Commission
Monthly Finance Dash Board

May-25
2023-2024
31-May|Prev Month YTD YTD
$ (in '000) S$(in '000) S(in '000) $(in '000)
Property Tax Revenue 423 212 20,004 18,440
Operating Expenditure 1,884 1,525 17,840 17,532
Operating Cash 14,621 15,535 14,621 14,349
Bond Cash 17,241 17,299 17,241 877
Budget Approved Capital
Expenditure > 25,000
Non-Standard Overtime 146 80 948 985
Vacation, Sick,
Bereavement ,FMLA Pay 84 56 603 541
Salary and standard OT 1016 666 8,175 8,000
Base Pay 82% 83% 84% 84%
Tax Revenue Previous FY Comparison
FY25 FY24
July 110,365.31 104,841.85
August 106,755.77 60,481.09
September 104,802.24 68,136.46
October 1,447,720.78 1,164,034.95
November 1,905,056.23 2,088,836.84
December 4,134,493.90 3,871,985.50
January 11,157,179.95 10,002,275.75
February 402,931.42 416,680.07
March 212,112.55 240,439.95
April 423,158.11 422 ,590.90
Totals $ 20,004,576.26 | $  18,440,303.36
Percentage Increase 8.48%




06'c19'8vz’ol  § UIIS' TV LT §

S6'E96VEL'OT  § YI'9LL'LLL ¢ eoopLZIE'Ol  $ 909 v20zT

29'IET06 $ criersie $ vLTST'S0E $ 909 €202

€€'81G€C $ - $ €e815'ee $ 8092202

- $ - $ - $ 909 1202

spung >mm ojunowy 3adueleg Sz0c/1€/S0 SIUN0JJY jueg

pajiwwosun Buiueway paniwwiod

{00°529'8S) $ = $ 00529°'8S $ 00°S29°8S $ = $ 00°ST9'8S $ SNO3ULIAISIW 9
(st'c68) $ = $ ST'e68°0TC $ ST'€68°0TZ $ = $ ST'€680TC $ 00'000°0TZ $ S1S0Q aJuenss| §
00°859°9 $ o $ 00°ZYe'e68'T $ 00°Tve'c68'T $ 3 $ 00°TYe'e68'T $ 00°000°006'T $ smeseddy v
¥8'586'V2T‘8 $ vroLL'lLL $ To'sec'L6 $ 9orvro‘sLs $ 3 $ 9T'PT0'SL8 $ 00°000°000°6 $ pHNQaY S uopels €
00°000°0T0°8 $ 1T0VS6°TIZ $ 66°SY0‘SET $ 00°000°0SE $ = $ 00°000°0SE $ 00°000°09€‘8 $ 13A1Y yemely ¢
€L°68L'VY $ TTL9TE $ 9/°€95'GEL'9 $ [B'OEL'BEL'9 $ S6°L66°6E9 $ 2T6'TEL'860'9 $ 09°02S'E8L'D $ ujely GZ8 - Suipiing “Jutejd MaN T

spun4 Ked 01 Junowy pied unowy 19e11U09 S19pI0 19e11U0D 198png anll  'ON
papiwwoosun Suluteway paniwwo waun agueyn/uoieLep 193l01d jeude




Z1 4o T obeg

WY $5:22:8 S§202/€/9

%E0'ST 6V OEY'86- 000 15°695 LYY 000 00°000'9%S 00°000'9%S

% 000 000LT°9 000 000419 000 000 000

%v0v.  6v°00T‘80T- 000 15°668°LE 000 00°000°9¥1T 00°000'9%T

%000 000 000 00°000°00% 000 00°000°00% 00°000°00Y

%000  00°00S'E 000 00°00S‘E 000 000 000

%000 SE'SS0‘Y 000 SE'SS0Y 00°0 00°0 00°0

%000  SESSOY 000 SE'SS0Y 000 000 000

%06'8Z  TE'T06'8Z 00°0 1€'106'821T 1€'106'82T 00°00000T 00'000'00T

%06'8ZT T£T0687 000 1€'106'82T 1€T06'8ZT 000007007 00°000°00T

%186 60°250'6%- 000 16°LY6'0SY ST'00L'86T 00°000°00S 00°000°00S

%186  607SO'6Y- 000 16'Lv6'0SY ST°00£'861 00°000°005S " 00°000°00S

%000 SLY8L'T 000 SLY8L'T 000 00°0 000

%000 SLY8LT 000 SLV8LT 000 000 000

%00°0 80°0 00°0 80°60v°0T 12'209'T 00°60v°0T 00'60v'0T

%0000 800 000 80°60v°0T 17'209'T 00'60t°01 00'60v’0T

RIV'E LUE0'T 00°0 LT'E20'TE ob'S6T'E 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€

%IVEOL LTEOT 000 T LTETOTE 9r'S6T'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%SY'0 ZE'T96'V8 00°0 TELOS'TIL'BT  GT'BLY'VI 00'SYS‘9/9'8T  00°SPS'9L9'ST

%SP00T ZET96'8 000 TEL0STOL'ST  6L'BLY'VT 00'S¥S'9/9'8T  00°S¥S'9/9°8T

%28'T €9°ZISTT- 00°0 LEL8L'TT9 £9'082'SL 00°00E'EE9 00°00€'€€9

% 28T €9°7ISTI- 000 LE18LTT9 £€9°082'SL 00°00€E€9 00°00€'€€9

Suuiewdy (a|qesoaejun) sajuesqunduz  AjARNdY Auanoy 123png jelol 123png |e30)

JuU3iad Jqesoney |easid pouad JusIn) _n:_u_bc
duelBA

S202/1£/50 :6ulpu3 polad S20Z-+T0T :[edsld 104
Asewwing JUNOJJY

Hoday 1938png

:Jejo] suoneuoq - Op8E :193Iq0
suoneuoq YoniL v 4ns
suoieuo(Q Jlpaweled-puels| yemely
3PIY3A 4338 M Y3IH-puels] joo.qeas
weidold YdD pues| }oo.iqeas

£60-0v8€-00000-00T
$€0-0v8€-00000-00T
EE0-0vBe-00000-00T
020-0v8€-00000-00T
suoneuoq - O¥8E :193[q0

:[e30) JUSWASINQUAIRY 3duesNSY] - 0OBE PV3IqO
JUBWASINQUIIRY d3UBINSU| GO0-G08E-00000-00T
JUBWasINquiay aduesnsu| - 008E 133[90

}|e3o anuaAay 2jels PearsauloH - 080 3[40
3NU3A3Y B3EIS PE3ISAUOH 000-080€-00000-00%
INUIAIY INeS PEIISIWOH - 080€ :13(q0

:jeyo1 uanbuag Auadoud [eay - 0LOE :133[q0
luanbuyjaq Auadoid [e3y D00-0Z0€-00000-007
uanbuijag Auadosd [e3y - 0LOE :93[q0

:|e3o] 13430 - 090€ :P3Aq0

suofeuod 4240 000-090€-00000-00T

1310 - 090€ :13[90
:|e30) xe] AJ03udAu| SIURYIIIN - 0SOE :193[q0
xe | AJOJU3AU] SIUEYDIBN 000-050€-00000-00
xe) AJojuanuj syueyaIa - 0SOE :13(G0

:|e3o] J3nue) JOIOW - OBOE 310
J914e) JOJoN

000-0v0€-00000-007
Jajue) 1010 - OVOE 193190
:[e3o) 3uaun) Auadoud [eay - 0ZOE 122190

waun) Auadoud |eay 000-020€-00000-00%
uaun) Auadoud [edy - 0ZOE 1340

:|e3o A3 1030 - OTOE 93[O

3IY2A 1010 000-010€-00000-00T
JPIYIA JOIOW - OTOE :3[q0
INUINIY
pung ungesadQ - 00T :pund

._m__,.i.‘. I %y,

DS ‘PIsIg 3414 s,uyor IS

e
S ¥ s



Z1 30 2 obed

WY $5:22:8 §202/€/9

%STYL  TT'6OT'E 00°0 8£°80L'ST LT'L60°T 00°818TZ 00°8T8'EE :Jeso) Aynasuon - opTy 93190
%TLETL  LTOIET 000 €L°6IS VT €6'TV8'T 00°0v8°91 00°0¥8'8Z Aynagduol 000-0vT7-70T0Z-00T
%99'6 61T°T0T 000 18'9%6 (80T 00'8¥0'T 00'8%0'T Aunsduon 000-07Lv-c0T0Z-00T
% ¥9'6 6v'TIT 000 TS'SH0'T LY'EET 00°LST'T 00°LSTT Anaduol 000-0vTv-T0T0Z-00
%VIUTZ  LT'98S 000 £L981°C 000 00°€LLT 00°'€LLT Aynasuon B00-0vTH-00T0Z-00T
Aynaguo - ovTy :133(q0
%6T'TT  OT'LIP'6TT 000 06'ZY9°LY6 0L'89291 00°090°£90°T 00°090°LTL :|e30] pJepUBIS-UON BUNUAAQ - OETY 19340
%000  SUEIVL- 000  SUEIY'L 000 000 000 pJepue3S UON JWILAAQ
% 000 8T'€SS'E- 000 8T'ESS'E PE'L8ST 000 000 juawa|ddns d1paweled PIEPUBIS-UON BWILRAQ
%TTTT  95'E€8E'0ET 000 ¥1'9.9'986 9€'189EYT 00°090'£90'T 00°090°LTL PEPUBIS-UON 3WILIBAQ 000-0ETT-70T07-00
piepuelS-ucN AWIUAAQ - OETY 131q0
%06'VT  LU'68L'SES'T 00°0 €5°2758'85L'8 10°LTLL60'T 00°Zv9'Z6Z0T  00°Z¥9'THI'OT :le3ol 10 piepuess '@ ‘a8em ‘sauejes - OTTY :193I90
%000  v6'9v9°61- 000 ¥6'9v9°'6T 000 000 000 o 10 piepuels 3 ‘a8eM ‘sauejes BE0-0TTU-70T0Z-00T
%068  Z6'T6L'9S 000 80°80Z'68 09°950'v 00°000°9%T 00°000°9%T Jswsajddng Jpawesed FE0-0TT7-7OT0Z-00T
%EEST  €8'89T'S8T'T 000 LT'VEY'660°L 29°900'898 00°€09'V8E'8 00'€09'VEL'S Ajnoy ‘3ay pue sauejes 000-0T1v-v0102-00%
%LSTT  9Y'09E'0E 000 ¥S'88T'TTT 9£'051'9Z 00°6¥S'TVT 00'6¥5'T¥T Ajnoy 8ay pue sauejes 000-0TTv-€0T02-00T
%S0y  9€0ZTL 000 ¥9'129891 LOVLE'TT 00'ZVL'SLT 00°Z¥L'SLT AjnoH 3y pue sauejes 000-0T1v-20102-00T
%LL9%  OY'T8T'60T 000 09'6LZ'VTT 68'86L'91 00'T9V'EET 00°'T9V'EET AjnoH ‘3ay pue sauejes 000-0TTb-10T0Z-00T
%ESS  PYEI8YI 000 95'E€LP'9¥0'T TT'0EETYT 00°£8Z'TTT'T 00L8Z'TTT'T AunoH ‘3ay pue sauejes 000-0TT7-00T02-00T
10 piepuess 8 ‘a8em ‘saisejes - OTIY :193Iq0
asuadxy
%280 €9'PEY‘LIT 00°0 €9'888'62L°0Z  ©SOTY TV 00'pSZ'Z9S'0Z 001522950 ‘|eao) anuaAay
%SE'96T  00°90L'69 000 00°902'S0T 00°0 00°00S'SE 00°00S'SE :[e301 s33ssy [ende) O 3|es - 0S6€ 1230
%SE967 00'90L°69 000 00'907°S0T 000 ~ 00°00S'SE 00°005'SE s19ssv |ende) 4O 3les 000-056€-00000-001
s)assy [edide) JO 2|es - 0S6€ 13190
%0TLT  86'S8 00°0 86°S8S 16°0S 00°00S 00°00S :|e304 153133u) pung puog di91 - OT6E W30
%O0TLIT 86'S8 000 86585 16705 00°00S 00°00S 1534930 dID1 000-0T6£-00000-00T
153133u| pUng puog di91 - OT6E 1930
%9689 88'EE6'LET 000 88'€E6°LST T5°202'8T 00°000°0Z 00°000°02 1|e30) W3] 35213)U] - OO6E 192190
%1968, 88EE6'LET 000 88°€€6°LST 75°202°8T 00°000°0Z 0000002 awoduj 353133 000-006€-00000-00T
3wodu| 3s3J33uj - 0O6E :13Iq0
%86'8C  01°868'2- 00°0 06'TOT‘L 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T :|e3o) snoaue(jRdsI - 068€ 193[90
%000 00°58Y 000 00°S8¥ 000 000 000 SUIYs-1 J3Iue) IseD1g-AdY ISIN
%ES'EE  OT'E8E'E- 000 06'919'9 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T snoaue|aasIN
shoaue| 23Syl - 068€ 19390
9%00°0 00'SL 00°0 00°SL 00°0 000 00°0 :[e301 Z uonels - Zy8E 13140
%000  00SL 000 00°SL 000 000 000 suoeuoq z uonels D00-ZV8-C0T0T-00T
Z uoness - Zyse 93Iq0
Bujueway (sjqesonejun)  saduesqundul  ANARDY Aunpoy 193png |ejo) 128png |elo)
pUELIEY ] 3|qesoney easi4 pouad waun) jewiduo
3Jjuenep

SZ0Z/1€/S0 :3uipu3 polidad STOT-¥ZOT :|eds!d 104

yModay 193png



Z1 jo € abed

WV $5:22:8 S20Z/E/9

T00-0025-10101-007
SN - 002S :193lq0

000-00TS-00T0¢-00T

3jueinsu| - 001S :191q0

$324n0S3Yy UBWINH - 068Y 3[40

000-008t%-0010Z-001

asuadx3 s1auoIssiwwo) - 008 :W3Iq0

000-00£t-0010Z-001

wawAhojdwaun - 00LY 13190

000-189%-0010Z-00

v83d-9dueinsuj yieaH aahojdws3 - T89Y :193[q0

000-00%¥-0010Z-00T

uojesuadwo) s1NIoM - 00t 393190

000-00Et-¥010£-001
000-00tt-£010<-00T
000-00€¥-20102-001
000-00€t-1010Z-00T
000-00€t-0010¢-00T

*1JU0) WY PUISIA - 00EY 13190

000-0/1¥-10102-001
000-0Z1+-0010¢-00T

asuadxg xey |joshed - 0LTY :193[90

%ST6-  98°EV6- 000 98'EYT'TT Isovs 00'00Z'01T 00°00Z'0T 2u39913
%8T'ST- OV OLE LY~ 00°0 Ob"OLE‘LSE 00829~ 00"000°0TE :|e30] Iueansy| - 0OTS :32[90
%8TST- OV'OLE'LY- 000 OVOLE'LSE 00829 00'0000TE . aaueansu|
%YLT-  HT666T- ST'6ES'E 60°099'€TT ST'I8Y 00°002'STT 00°00Z'STT :|e301 S324N0S3Y URWINH - 068Y 13140
%vvey  LL'886 000 €CT10T 000 00°000°C 00°000% UBWUNIIY-YH
%£9'99- 00'000°T- ST'Z8 S8LIV'T ST'ES 00'00S‘T 00'005°T $)22Y) punoiByoeg aiiH MaIN-UH
%VeES-  00'T6Y- 000 00'169'6 000 00'00Z'6 00°00Z°6 s8ujuaa.as 8nig-yH
%9L'STI- T0'88L'S- 00'S6T'T T0°€65'6 000 00'000'S 00°000°S sjuap1adY/AInfu) 150d-4H
%ZS'ST  00'0SZ'T 00'292't 00'886'6 00'8ZY 00'00S 7T 00°00S°CT sjeaisAyd aiiH MaN-¥H
%9t'T 00'TY0‘T 000 0065608 000 00'000'€8 00°000°€8 s[eaisAyd [enuuy-yH
%v9'0Y  66°65T0T 00°0 10°0V8'VT 000 000002 00°000°SE :|eyo] asuadx3 siauoissiwwo) - 008Y :13IG0
%v90r 6665T0T 000 “toov8vT 000  00000'SZC  00000'SE 3s5uadx3 SJAUOISSILIWIOD
%00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°s 00°000°S :Jer0) Juawhojdwiaun - 00LY :13(q0
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00'000'S . wawAojdwaun
%ET'6 1Z'ST90ST 00°0 6L'VBE66Y'T 96'€26'8LT 00°000059°T 00'000°0S9‘T !|e30] va3d-23ueinsu] yajeaH sakojdws3 - 189% :193[q0
%EL'6 1Z'ST9'0ST 000 6L'V8E'66Y'T 96'€26'8L1 00°000059'T 00°000°059°T aoueJnsu| Y3eaH aahojdw3
KET'ET-  98'LTLLS- 98°LTL0SL 000 00°000'€99 00°000°029 :|eyo] uonesuadwio) s1DUOM - 00t :192[90
%ETEL-  98LLILL8- 98'L1L0SL 000 T00'000€99 00000029 uonesuadwo) s13}1o0M
%IP'9T  TT'LS8'90V 000 6L°LS0'€L0‘T 69'6£0'192 00°ST6'6LY'T 00'ST6'6LY'T :|e30] *13U0) WUBWAINRY IUISIA - DOEY :I3Iq0
%ESIT  €5°SL0'BYE 000 T LY'8E0°LSLT 07105612 00'¥IT'S0TT 00¥IT'S0T'T *JJU0D JUWINBY 1LISIQ
%0SST  LUviE's 000 £5°96€'SY Wrss's 00'TZL'ES 00'TZL'ES *13U0D JUBWAINBY IUISIQ
%6LTT  TY988'y 000 85°vPS'9E 75'59SY 00'TEV'TY 00'TEY'TY *JJU0D JUBWIBINSY I9UISIQ
%TIE6Y  68978'TT 000 TT'SSY'ET 9TVT'E 00'Z82°9¥ 00'Z8Z°9% *1U0) JUSWAINBY 1ILISIA
%SL'6 06'EVL'TT 000 0T'€29'0TZ £6'SLT'8T 00'L9€'EET 00'L9€E'EET “1JU0?) JUBWIRINSY IIMISI]
%v9'ST  BLET6VEL 000 T8IvLTL EL'TET'E6 00°Z8€298 00°Z8€°298 ‘|eyo asuadx3 xey [josAed - OLTY :93lq0
%S8ST  L6996'VIT 000 €0°0VV'019 10'Z89°LL 00°L0V'SZL ooZov'see asuadx3 xe] ||osAed
%TLET  SYEEST 000 SS'SP6'ST PEOV6'T 00'6Lb'81T 00'6Lt'ST asuadx3 xe] |josAed
%L0TT  06'6TL'T 000 oT'TESTT 8T'18S'T 00'TST'VT 00°'TSZ'VT asuadx3 xe] ||0iAed
% L9l 618798 000 18'2UY'6 €0'182'T 00'TOT'ST 00'T0T‘ST asuadx3 xe] |joJAed
%078 LT'S90°L 000 €L'8L0'6L LT'8Y9°0T 00'7Y1'98 00'vv1'98 asuadx3 xe] j|osAed
Suujeway (sjqesonejun)  seduesquinduy  Ajandy Ay 123png |elo) 198png jejoy
JUIIId Jjqeloney |easi4 pouad uuan) _N:_u_._o

auelep

§Z02/1€/S0 :3uipu3 poliad STOZ-YZOT :|edstd Jod

Moday 9dpng



Z1 jo i abeg

WY $512Z:8 S20T/€/9

% LY9 LLLT9'T 000 €T TBE'ET 90'862°T
% IV'E 14443 000 98°£59'6 96°898
%000 000 000 000 000
%6E'EE  89'TOST 000 TE'L66'T vv'coe
%000 000 000 000 000
%856 9T'¥9¢€ 000 V8'SEP'E 78'6LC
% 000 000 000 000 000
%89'EE  V8'BLI'T 000 9T'1ZE'T 0S°11¢
% 000 000 000 000 000
%000V~ €0°009°T- 000 €0'009'S [AN:144
% 000 000 000 000 000
%160C  6V9E8 000 TSEIT'E 8982
% 000 000 000 000 000

% L9'8 0z°06€ 000 08601y L8'LSE
%000 000 000 000 000

% SS'S 66°CEE 000 10°£99'S 20°S0S
LTV 0€°0SY’9- 000 OE"v¥9‘LST TL'680'9T
%s.9- ¢88- o000 e80T 000
% 6€81- L6'EBY- 000 L6VIT'E 9€°Z¥0'C
%T9LY-  LY'T9L'9- 000 LyT9L'9T 00°L1ITT
%61T- v6TI- 000 ¥6'110°T 000
%L0by  OT'ZZET 000 06°LL9'T 60611
% ¢L9- E0v6- 000 TEOV6'YT 60'780'T
%09'SZ-  €0°9SC- 000 €0'9SC'T 000
%SUe-  v8'ST- 000 ¥8'STe'T TVevl
% L9TT-  LE'8SL- 000 LE'SST'L 00°8¥9
%6907 SLTI8T 000 STBET'L v6°02L
%TU'6-  8TYI8T- 000 81281 00'9v6'T
%LS9-  6S'EV- 000 6590 000
%6589  L8'870°T 000 ETTLY €E'6S

% 8LV 19'8S¢- 000 19'858°L 6€°€99
%CTTTL-  ¥S'8L- 000 vS'8LL 000
%SE6T  OV'TTET 000 09'8£9'6 TETY8
%870~  06°€EL 000 06'€£0'9Z 00'EZET
% ET9C  1060T 000 66'06S 000
%ESVI-  86'6LL'T- 000 86'6LL'ET 00'20L'C
%IL8Y  LTVL6 000 €L'ST0'T €6'STT
%O0V'TZ-  SL9LTT- 000 SL°9.99 66°'T€E9
%t9C€E  S861E 000 ST'099 000
%86'vS  79°660'T 000 8€'006 SE'E6
3ujujeway (ajqesonejun) sduesqunoul  AJANdY Aapy
334  3jqesoney |easiy polad

adueuep
SZ0Z/1€/50 :3ulpu3 poldd SZOZ-HTOT 18ISty 404

00°000'SZ
00°0000T
000
00°00S‘Y
000
00'008°€E
000
00'00S'E
000
00°000'%
000
007000
000
00°00S'Y
000
00°0009

00°v61'IST

000201
00'TE9'C
00°000°0T
00'000°T
00000
00°000VT
00000'T
00002'T
00'00S'9
00'000°6
00'000°02
00°€99
00°00S'T
00°00S'L
00°00L
00°000°CT
00°000°92
00'008
00°000°CT
00°000'
00°00S'S
00086
00000
193png |ejoL
FUETT 1)

00°000'SZ
00°000°01
00°00S'Y
000
00°008°€
000
00'00S°€E
000
00°000°Y
000
00'000'%
000
00°00S‘Y
000
00°0009
000

00'v6T'TST
000201
00°'TE9'T
00°000°0T
00°000°T
00'000'€
00°000°%T
00'000°T
000021
000059
00°000'6
0000002
00'£99
00°005'T
00°005°L
00'00L
00°000°CT
0000092
00008
000002t
000002
00'005'S
00086
000002
128png |e101
feuisuo

:|e3oL SN - 00ZS 133190

sauoyd Jen||2D
sau auQ-1 '3 ‘auoydajaL
sauoyd Je|njjR)

saul] auQ-1 '8 ‘duoyda|a)
sauoyd JenjjR)

saun auQ-1 g ‘auoydajaL
sauoyd Jeny|a)

saur auQ-1 %3 ‘auoydalal
sauoyd Jen||ad

saul auQ-1 '@ ‘auoydajal
sauoyd Je|njja)

Sau|] auQ-1 13 ‘duoydsjal
sauoyd Jenjj3d)

sauf] auQ-1 @ ‘auoydadL
32IAI3S Jenjjd)

saul auQ-1 79 ‘auoydajay

900-00£5-0010¢-001
000-00€5-00T0¢-001
900-00€5-£0T0T-00T
000-00£5-£0101-00T
900-00€5-90101-00T

000-00£5-90T01-00
900-00€5-50T0T-00T

000-00€5-€010T-001
900-00€5-2010T-00T
000-00£5-20T0T-00T
900-00£S-TOTOT-00T
000-00€5-T0T0T-00T

sauy] auQ-1 B ‘auoydalay - 00ES :19Iq0

ysedp
191eM
LITLETE ]
yses|
J21eM
513993

2139313
191eM
2uPal3
ysely
191eM
32913
yself
191eM
213293
yses|
213933
Ja1EM
213293
yselj
191eM

+00-0025-T0T0Z-00T

00-00¢S-T0T0Z-00
T00-00¢5-T0T0Z-00T

100-00¢S-£0T0T-00T

Z00-00¢S-90701-00T

¥00-0025-50101-001
¢00-00¢S-50T01-00T
T00-00¢5-50T0T-00T
¥00-00¢5-¥010T-00T
Z00-00¢S-70101-001

T00-00¢5-70T0T-00T
$00-00¢5-€0101-000

T00-00¢S-¢0T0T-001
¥00-0025-T0T0T-00T
Z00-00¢S-T0TOT-00T

woday 123png



Z1 j0 g abed

Vv $5:22:8 S20T/E/9

TET-0T09-T0T0Z-00T
TET-0T09-T0T0Z-00T
0ET-0T09-T0T0Z-00T
62T-0T09-T0T0Z-00T
8ZT-0T09-T0T0Z-00T

S¢1-0109-1010Z-00T
8TT-0T09-T0T0C-00T

|esauan-asueuajueiy Juawdinb3 - 0109 192190

000-0085-0010Z-001

Suppop) 2A11I9104d - 008S 193190

000-0545-0010¢-00T

s1004 - 0S.S :13(q0

£20-00£S-00T0C-001
000-00£S-0010¢-00

swopun - 00LS :193Iq0

000-009S-1010Z-00T

000-0095-9010T-00T
000-0095-90107-00T
000-009S-v0T0T-00T
000-0095-€0101-00T
000-0095-20T01-00T
000-0095-10T01-00T

adueuajuiely salj1ded - 009S W3AG0

000-0055-0010Z-0

10 pue seo ‘jand - 00SS :193[90

000-0%£5-0010Z-001

ajueuajuie|y O1peyY - OVES 3[40

%00°00T 00°S.Z 000 000 000 00'S£Z 00542 0ST4 P4o4 8T0Z-ZET
%ESSL  ¥5'80C 000 9v°99 000 00'S.2 00°SL2 xounb3 A3y £T0Z-T€T
% TL LOT'T- YT 9Y0'E- 000 vzIzE's 000 00'S.2 00542 aoye) Aay) LTOZ-0ET
%6TE9  LLELT 000 £210T 000 00'S.2 00°SL2 0524 404 9T0Z-67T
%00°00T 00°SLZ 000 000 000 00'S£2 00'SLT 0524 104 9T02-8ZT
%000 60T 000 TT60v'T 000 000 000 0ST4 P404 ETOZ-STTUIUIEN
%00°00T 00'SLZ 000 000 000 00°SLT 00'6.2 0SEd P104 800Z-8TTL
%IULY 6V PLY9T 000 15'88Y'8T 000 00'€96'VE 00°€96'VE siieday vgds @ Sunsa) Juawdinby
%6089  0£0LZ'80T 90°Z€T'T ¥9°'L6Y'6Y ST'T66'S 00'000°6S1 00000651 |eJauan-asueudiule|y Juawdinbl
%Ly v9°8v6'€ 8Svv8'LY 8L°98Y'TE 01°625°C 00°08Z°€8 00°08Z°€0T :[e3oL Suiyio]) aAI10.d - 008S 1310
%vlv  v98ve't 88y 8L°98V'TE oT'62ST 00°08Z°€8 00087°€0T Suiyio) aARIBI0.d
%260 YE'T6 §9°TZS 10'98€'6 82°8SS 00°000°0T 00°000°0T :|eaoL 5300 - 0SS 132190
%760  vET6 S9°'1ZS ~ T0'98E%6 87°85S 0000001 00°000°0T sjoog
%09'8 85°0889 LTLEL'Y ST'Z8E'89 wTe'e 00°000°08 00°000°08 ‘[e3o) swuopun - 00LS :13[q0
%000 00'S9t- ~ 000 00'S9% 000 000 000 SS3UIIEMY JDUE) ISEDIG-SWIOHUN
%816 85'SYE'L LTLEL'Y ST'L16°L9 Tie'e 00°000°08 00°000°08 swiopun
%p6'El-  ST'66E'vZ- 06'985'8Z ST°06L0LT 6°LLETT 00°8L6'VLT 00'8L6VST :|e10] 32ULUIUIBIA SIY|IPES - 009S 130
%000 055068 TETSPY 6T¥SY'V 000 000 000 o Suipjing a>ueuaule
%S.L09  6V'9TY'V8 00'SZ9'v 15'926°6Y 00'SS2'T 00'8£6'8€T 00'8£6'9Z1T 25ueuAUIRIA SAII[198S
% 6€°L6Y- 89°568'61- 68'586'9 64°606'9T 00°0vT 00°000'y 000007 L uones ail4
%9L'¥Sh-  LS06T'8T- 0z'9vy LEWVLTT 00'STC 00°000Y 00000y 9 uoneis ay
%S9TZ- 08'598- 000 08'598'y 00v29'T 00°000't 0070007 S uonels a4
% 78'86V- S9'TS6'61- 00°SLS°L S9°LLE'IT 00'9%S'S 00°000't 00°000'Y  uoness a4
% ZTOYT- YL'978'9T- 0S'€05°T YTETE'T T6'TETT 00°000°ZT 000007 € uoness a4
%S8'I8Y- 06°ELT'6T- 00°000°C 06'€L2'TT 00'STZ 00°000't 00°000'% z uonels aiy
% /8°72T- 08'V16'h- 000 087168 0008 00'000'% 00°000'y T uoneis a4
%B8ZZE  9TTIT'TY Sb'260°ZTT 67'SYT'9TT ST'vLS 00°005°68T 00°005°L6T :[e301 10 Pue seD ‘jang - 00SS :193[90
%8TCE 9T TITIY Sv'Z60°TT 62°SYZITT 8T'vLS 00°005°68T 00°005°26T 110 pue se9 ‘jang
%08°'L 00°80Y'V 000 00'260°ZS 00°9€S'ET 00°005°9S 00°005‘T9 :|e30 ) dueUUIR OIpRY - OPES W30
%08'L 00°80YY 000 00'260°ZS 00'9€S'ET 00°005'9S 00°00S19 3JueuUAUIRA OIpeY
%89V $1°850°E 000 98'1¥2'29 18'E1IS'Y 00°00€°S9 00°00€'S9 :[e301 saur] 3uQ-1 '8 ‘duoydaja] - 00€S ;9390
%000  OT'L06T- 000 0T’L06'T 0T’LLT 000 000 saup] auQ-1 '3 ‘auoydajaL
Suujeway (sjqesonejun)  seduesqunaul  AjAndY Aoy 123png jeloL 398png jej0)
Uddiad 3Jjqesoneq jeasty poliad uauIn) _N:_n_._o

3dueuep

SZ0Z/T€/S0 :3uipu3 poliad STOZ-YZOT :1edsld 104

000-00€S-T0T0C-00T

uoday y23png



Z1 j0 g abegd

WV £6:22:8 S20Z/E/9

%8L°0T YL°7ST0E €LTVO'L €S°TYT'EVT ¥9°S05'6 00°8€S‘08Z 00'8ES'0LZ
% 000 66'768'C- 000 66'768°C 000 000 000
% 000 T19°LL9- 000 19°LL9 000 000 000
%0985 T9¥90vT 0s°cee 68'209°6 91°e0L 00°000'vZ 00°0007Z
% 00°00T 00'000°€ 000 000 000 00"000°€ 00°000°€E
% 00°0 L6'V1- 000 L6'PT 000 000 000
% 000 6L'¥9T- 000 6L'¥9T 6L %91 000 000
% 000 7S°6vY'E- 000 TS'6UYE 000 000 000
% S0°6- €TTLE- 000 E€TTL8'E 000 00°0SS‘E 00°0SS'E
% 8v'vIy- 00'VIL'VT- wLeTT'E 8TYEL'ST 000 00°0SS’E 00°0SS‘E
% L8'LL8- 6V'YITIE- ¥9°'18L S8'ZEGEE €8'18C 00°0SS‘E 00°0SS‘E
% CL'LL-  L6°LTV- 000 L6'LT6T 000 00°00S°C 0000S°C
% EYY9  TELBTT 000 69'79C'T 000 00°0SS'E 00°0SS‘E
% 000 75°998- 000 75°598 000 000 000
% 000 68'v6Y'S- 000 68'v6Y'S 00°'SZ8 000 000
% €S'VLE- Y8'S6TET- 000 ¥8'5¢8'91 000 00°0SS'E 00'0SS’E
% 8LLT8- VO'98E‘6C- 85°69% 9v'0LY'TE 000 00°0SS'E 00°0SS‘E
% I¥'1SZ- 16°01Y'9- 29'1vy 676158 000 00085 00°0S5°T
%SLYS-  VLEDET- 000 vLEBY'S ov'¥91 00°0SS'€E 00°0SS‘E
% 87'80T- 06'EV8’E- 000 06'€E6EL WSET'T 00°0SS‘E 00°0SS’E
%0€E9L  TLYHY'TT 000 87'SSS'E 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 00°0 €b'a- 000 €v's 000 000 000
%8IT'EL OTLIET 000 08z8y 000 00°008°T 00'008‘T
%8V'0E  CTL8BYS 000 87'IST'T 000 00°008'T 00'008'T
% 00°00T 00°5/C 000 000 000 00°'SsLe 00's.2
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%1966 TTV6L'T 000 88'S 000 00°008°T 00°008T
% 000 $€'90T'T- 000 v€'90T'T 00°0 000 000
% 000 L 000 (4974 000 000 000
% ELVL-  TS'SOT- 000 sosy 000 00°SLZ 00'SLT
%6L08 L1'TIT 000 €8'CS 000 00°SLT 00542
% 0V'60C'T- ¥8'STE'E- 000 ¥8°009°€ 000 00°SLT 00542
% ¢L'CSE- 86'696- 000 86've'T 99°StE 00°SLT 00°SLT
% ¢T'T6C- 98'008- 000 98°'SL0T 1871 00°S.t 00'sL¢
% S0'S0¢- 06°€9S- 000 06°8€8 000 00°'sLe 00542
% 00°00T 00°§LC 000 000 000 00°'SLt 00'SLT
% L8'99¢- 88'800'T- 19659 LT'Ye9 000 00542 00'SLT
% €€°9LE- 16VEQ'T- 000 16'60€T 000 00'SLC 00°SL2
%vove 1199 000 68802 000 00°'sL¢ 00°'SsL2
% 99'S61- 90°8€S- 000 90°€T8 000 00°SLT 00°8L2
% LL'OSY- T9'6ETT- 000 T9v1IST 000 00°S4T 00°SLT
Suuieway (ajqesonepun) saduesquinduz  AjAIPDY Ananoy 133png |ejoL 128png jeloL
U334  3|qesoney jeasiy pousad waun) lewduo
uelep

SZ0Z/1€/S0 :3uipul pousd STOZ-vT0T ‘|edsld 104

:|e304 [eJ3udD-duRUIUIRW Juawdinb] - OTO9 :13I90
Jajiea) JJ QIAV TZOZ-919
10£ 3808-2) QIAY ZZOT-9T9
10L 3uueN-ueYaQ 8E dJeys |eIdW €Z0Z-V19
aoyjoeq-€19
Jajiel] 1eoq aii4 Yetd eI Z10Z-019
1e0g 2114 JelD eI ZTOZ-609
Z0L71-{2H3Y JUBPUIISY 3J31d £T0Z-90S
TOLML-|BURY MO 3243ld LTOZ-S0S
70£3-|euay 3J31d €10Z-70S
€0£1-e19Y @2131d ETOZ-€0S
€0LNL-19pUd] YLUOMIUR) EZT0Z-E0F
ZOLNL-13pua] 3243ld ZZOZ-Z0V
§0/3-132104u3 duiBu3 32.431d €Z0Z-TZE
$0£3-132104u3 3UIBU3 3d131d ZZOZ-0ZE
90£3-432J0ju3 auiu3 32131d 8TOZ-6TE
10£3-122404u3 3U18u3 321314 810Z-8TE
€0£3-13qeS au1du3 3dJ3\d €10C-LTE
91£3-A1203A duidu3 32131d 0TOZ-9TE
TOLY-DNd duidu3 32131d OTOZ-VIE
€1£3-19210ju3 3u18u3 3d131d L00Z-ETE
603 Sujuiel ] -1aqes auidu3 3d13ld 000Z-60€
TOL YsnJg-05S4 p4od ZZ0T-v1T
TOLMH-wa3sAS Iva-€T2
aoye) Aray) 610Z-2TC
0S€£4 P04 €T02-0TC
opeJan|is AAayD S00Z-60T
Aunn opesais Anayd $Z0Z-LiT
15y opeJan|is AAayd ¥Z0z-9vT
ss0q|1eJ| 0PeIBA|IS ArBYD EZ0Z-SHT
15y aoye) ArayDd €20Z-v¥T
0STd piod ZZOT-EVT
Jalojdx3 pJod ZzZ0Z-THl
Ja10jdx3 piod ZZOZ-THT
qe) papuaix3 0ST4 p4o3 TZ0Z-0vT
0STd p40d TZ0Z-6€T
0ST4 P04 T20Z-8€T
06T4 P404 0Z0Z-LETIH
0ST4 PJ04 6TOZ-SET
0STd P04 6T0Z-VEL
0ST4 p404 8TOZ-EET

£19-0109-10102-00T
919-0109-10T0¢-00T
$19-0109-1010¢-00T

€19-0109-1010¢-001

¢0¥-0109-10T0Z-001
TZ€-0109-1010Z-00T
02€-0109-1010Z-00T
67€-0109-1010Z-00T
8T€-0109-10T10¢-001
£T€-0109-1010¢-001
9T€-0109-1010¢-001
Y1E-0109-1010(

mam-oﬁcw.cﬁow-oo
mom|oﬁo-.ﬂo,ﬁo.oo
$1¢-0109-T0T0Z-00T
ETZ-0109-TOT0Z-00T
ZTZ-0109-T0T0Z-00T
0TZ-0109-10T0¢-001
60Z-0109-10102-001
L¥T-0T09-T010Z-001
9¥T-0T09-10102-001
SPT-0109-1010¢-001
¥¥T-0109-1010¢-001
€¥T-0109-1010¢-001
PT-0109-1010¢-001

$T-0T09-1010¢-001
Ov1-0109-T0T0C-00T

SET-0109-1010Z-001
YET-0109-T0T0C-00T
€E€T-0109-1010Z-00T

uoday 123png



Z1 j0 £ obed WY $5:22:8 5202/€/9

%vb'8-  TLTEL'E- 000 LTE6'LY WSt 00°00Z'vv 00'000'SZ ![e3o] s324 Juensuo) - 00TL :93Iq0
%vv's-  CLZELE- 000 TUTEe'LY WS 00°00Z'%Y 00°000°SZ $324 JueynNsuo) 000-00TZ-00T0Z-001
5934 Jueynsuo) - 00TL :13Iq0
%LLT-  9L'806- TUEIS'S v9°0ZE 'SV 89 00'SZZ‘TS 00'SZT'1S ‘|eyoL Sulutes) - OTOL :193(q0
%TLST-  COTLLY- 78'9€LL 07'659°CT YLY9T'T 00'SZZ'9T 00'522°91 juawdinb3 Joul 1§ salddng
%SETT  ET°689°C 0£'9L0'T LSVEL'LT 98'/8('E 00'00S'ZE 00°00S°2€ suonesisiday auS-4O
% L0°LT- L8'9TY- 000 (8'926'C st 00°005°T 00°005°C sjeualey pue syoog
8ujuiel] - 0T0L :P2IQ0
%619 0£°960'€ We9E‘T STTYS' Vb SE'0L8 00°000°0S 00°000°0S :|e30] sasuadx3 Suluies) °3 uonednp3 - 000L :W3AQO
%619 0£'960°€ WT9ET 8TIYS'vb SE0/8 00°000°0S 0000005 sasuadx3 Sujuie) '3 uoneanp3 Suinuyuod 000-000Z-00102-001
sasuadx3 Sujuiesy 13 uoneINp3 - 000L :121q0
%YI'6b  VBGEV'E 000 9T'09S‘E 000 00°000°L 00°000°L !|e30] *qns '3 SaN |euoissajoud - 0069 :133Iq0
%vI'6v V86EV'E 000 91°095°€ 000 00°000°L 00°000°L , *gng 18 SaNQ [eUOISSJ0.d 000-0060-00%0Z-001
*qng 18 $3nQ |eU0ISS3}04d - 0069 1390
HVTEL  9S'SSO'Y 000 v6E'sT L8'E20°T 00°0SY'LT 00'0St'LT :[e301 SINAIRS ANENSIVIWPY - 0089 :13IGO
%vTEL 95550V 000 Y veE'ET L8'ET0T 00°0St'LT ooosv’Zt S331/UBS AAINRNSIUIWPY 000-0089-00
S30IAURS 2ANENSIUIWPY - 008Y (G0
%88'TT  SPTELT oot ST'€06'6T b9 TVY 00°000°€2 00°000'€2Z :|eroy saddng |esonuer - £0£9 :393[q0
%88TT SVIELT OV ¥9€ ST'€06'61 v9'Try 00'000€Z  00000€Z saiddng |euojuer 000-€079-00102-00%
sayddng jeiopuer - £0£9 :193(q0
%8T'0E-  6Y'ELE'0Z- 6L°968'S 0L'9L6'T8 00'0 000059 00°00SLL :feyo) yuawdinbg ' saiddns jeapanl - 0099 :132[q0
TI- 650CZ1TT- 00'¥6S 659ZS'TY 7000 000000 000 ) $334 13 €T0-0099-20T02-001T
% 89°E oT'LYL'T 6L'T0€E'S 1T°05¥'0p 000 00'00S'LY 00'00S'LL juawdinb3 13 sayddns [eapaN 000-0099-20T0Z-00T
uawdinb3 12 sayddng [eaipalNl - 0099 1340
%90'9-  ZL'60STI- $8°101°91 88'ISE'SST $S"€8T'TL 00°'tv6'68T 00'v¥6'9ST :|e3o L wiaysAs JuawaSeuely uoiewWIO| - 0ES9 310
%90°9-  ZL'60S'TI- ¥8°10T°91 88'TSE'S8T ¥S'E8TTT 00'v¥6'68T 00'¥6'9ST wajsAs JuawaBeuey uonewoju| G00-0£58-00102-00T
w3)sAs Juswafeueyy uonewsoju] - 0€S9 :W2AqO
%99'ZT  86°269'9 Y9°LLS'L 8E'VIE'SE £8'256'S 00°006°ZS 00°006°ZS :|e30] saseyaung Juawdinb3 -asiAl - 009 1310
%0LTL S8YLIE 000 75781 T 000 00005 00°00ST dinb3 asiy andsay-sdo Jads
%O0T'TT  OF'LLT 000 09'722°T 000 00005°C 0070052 dinb3 osiy wea) aule-sdQ J2ds
%TEST  STESK9 000 SL°9%0°6T 000 00°00S'ST 000055 saljddng 13 dinb3 3s|IA-A19A003Y J33sesig
%95 T-  STOSE- ¥9'LL8'L 152481 £8'756'S 00°00¥'7T 00°00¥'2C saseydind Juawdinb3 -Isin

saseyaing yuawdinb3 -asiy - 009 :193[q0

%IS'E LT66L 89'SEY S0°S9L'6T ZE'ET0T 00°000°TZ 00°000°9Z :|leroy asuadx3 3240 - 0029 :13Iq0
%T8E  LT66L 89°SEV S0°'S9L'6T TEET0T 00'000°TZ 0000092 asuadx3 330 000-0029-00102-007
asuadx3 350 - 0079 13190
Sujujeway (sjqesonejun)  sduesquinouz  AuApdy Awny 193png |e10} 198png |ejoL
u3NAd 3|qesoney jeastd poudd wuaun) jeuiduo
aduelep

§20Z/1€/50 :3uipu3l polsad SZOZ-vZOT :1eIstd Jod Hoday 193png



Z1 jo g abed

WY $5:22:8 §20¢2/€/9

pues| %004qeas-AN|nN J23eM Y3IH £E0-0258-00T02-00T

AepnQ jende) 000-0258-00102-001
Aepng jexde) - 0Zs8 193190

:|e301 Juesn 133ySyauid 03 3AUBISISSY DIV - ZEOS :I3(qO

1NVYO JIAINVHYd O3V STI-ZE05-50T02-00T
jue1D J2)YSY211 0) UBISISSY DIV - ZEOS 190

:|e3o) sjudA3 je1dads - Ov6L 131q0

SJUAAJ [e1dads

000-0v6Z-00102-00T
SuaA] |e1dads - 0p6L 193(q0

:[e30L NVL U0 353193u| - 006L :13[q0

NVL uo 3saajul 000-006Z-0010Z-00T
NVL U0 35333y - 006Z ‘W3[0

:{e301 LW Awuno) sey) - 008L :13Iq0

1aw Aunod seyd 000-008Z-0010Z-00%
1aW Awuno) sey) - 0082 :13Iq0
:|e101 433ud) yaedsig - 00LL 13190
w3 pi0d3y Auno) seyd 000-00ZZ-0010Z-00
Ja3ua) yaedsia - 00LL :133(q0

:|e101 334 Adulony - 009L :13(q0

saa4 Asuiony 000-009£-0010¢-00
saa4 Aausony - 009L :13(q0

:|e30) Bupunoady - Q0L :193Iq0

8ununoy 000-005Z-00T0Z-001

8ununody - 00vL 193190
!|e3oy uonedisanu| aald - 00EL W30

uonednsanuj il 000-00€Z-€010¢-001
uonesnsaau) a4 - 00€L :193(q0

:|e301 UOKUDARIG Al - 00ZL 1390

UOIIUAARIJ 3J14-3INIL V NS
weiSoid ¥d) pues) }ooiqeas
UONU3ABLJ 3414

UONU3ABIJ AIl4

uonUAAAL 34 - 00ZL SW3Iq0

£60-00¢/-€0T0C-00

:|e30] weiSolq IdUL)SISSY UOINN] - 06TL :12Iq0

wesJoid due3sissy uoninl 000-061Z-0010¢-001
weid0ud 3ouelSISSY UORIN - 06TL :199(40

%0TE6  TLE08'TLE 87°961°LT 000 000 00°000°00% 00°000°'00%
% 85'€ 18'965'1C 1'129'86 8L'185T8Y 000 00°008°209 00°000'Z99
%00°0 99'60'T- 000 99°6L0'T 00°0 00°0 000
%000  99'6/07T- 000 99'6/0°T 000 000 000
%82 10915 000 10°9T5'8T 66°959 00°000°8T 00°000'ST
%.8C- 1091 000 10'915'8T 66'959 00°000'8T 00°000°8T
%000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°000°S
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00000
%IT'YT  000LZT 000 00°0€L°L 000 00°000'6 00°000°6 ‘
%TTVT  000LTT 000 00°0EL°L 000 000006 000006
%6579 98°6LT'8 000 v1'868V 000 00°8L0’ET 00°8L0°€T
%5579  98'6LT'S 000 ¥1'8687 000 00'8L0°ET 008L0°€T
%€9'6T 056989 000 0S'0ET'8T 00°SE6‘TT 00°000°SE 00°000°05
% €961 056989 000 0S'0ET'8T 00GE6TT  00000°SE  00°000°0S
%ZL'T 00°00€ 000 000059 00°0 00°008°9¢ 00°008°9Z
%t 00°00€ 000 00°005°9Z 000 7 00008'9Z 00°008'9Z
%I8'E LToL 000 EL°ET6'T 00'v9€ 00°000C 00°000C
%18'E L79L 000 €L€T6'T 00'79€ 00°000'C 00000
%2y 15°ST0T 000 6V°'¥86'TZ §0°059 00°000°€T 00°000°€Z
%000  000SZ'S- 000 00°0SZ's 000 000 000
%000 0928 000 09'728'T 000 000 000
%TELL  ET6E9'Y 000 L8'09€T 000 00'0009 000009
%LT97  86'8YY'Y 000 Z0°'1SS'2T $0°059 00'000°LT 00°000°LT
%8IVE  0T6T9'L 0Z'6£6'Z 09'IEY'TT OV'8€T‘2 00°000ZC 00°000'22
%89VE 07'679'L 0T'6E6'C 09°'TEV'TT Ov'8ET’T 000002 00°000'ZZ
Suiuewsay (sjqesonejun) sduesquindul  AYARIY Aoy 193png jejoL 398png |eloL
U 3|qesoney |easiy pouad usuan) _uc_M_._O

ueuep

SZ0Z/T€/S0 :3ulpu3 poliad SZTOT-YZOT :|eds!d 404

Moday 193png



21 jo 6 9bed WY v5:122:8 szoz/c/e
%LY'EOV'SOESOVB'89Y'0Z  OL°ThY'S6Z'T-  ETEEE'BIL'TZ  OL0LO'E0S'T- 00050’V 00°050'y :(mdyaq) snidins oday
%000 €0'TEL'TBS'LT  ETVBE0ZO'T-  OT'STT'E09'8T  6T'EL8°09- 00'0 000 :(uayaq) snjding pung sdafoud jeyded - 00F :pund
%976  €0'T6S'SOE'6T  ETYBE'0ZO'T ¥8'¢88'90S 6Z°€£809 00'098°Z€8°0Z  00°098'Z€8°0Z :|eyo) asuadx3
%Sp'S-  ST'E6B'0T- 000 ST'€68'0T2 00'0 00°000°00Z 00°000°00Z :|e30] 5350 duenss| - 9££8 :392[90
%St'S-  ST'E€68°01- 000 ST'€68°0T¢C 000 00°00000C 00°000°002 550D 2duenss| 00-9Z78-7Z0TE-00%
5150) dduenss| - 9£/8 13140
%00°00T  00'9ET'VIT'E 000 000 000 00'9€T'PITE 00'9EZ'VTT'E :|eyoL sapIYaA - 25L8 13190
%00°00T 00°000°006'T 000 000 000 00'000°006'T 00°000'006'T S3IIYBA
%00'00T 00'9€TV¥1T'T 000 000 000 00'9€2VTZ'T 00°9€T'VIT'T snyeseddy/s3214aA
SIPIY3A - Z5L8 13q0
%8L'T6  €8'LBL'LYI'OT  ET'VBE'0ZO'T ¥0°L16'9€C 62°€L8°09 00'680°SOY'LT  00°680°SOY'ZT  :le10L s3ulpiing - 0EL8 19390
%00'00T 00°000°000°'8 000 000 000 00°000°000'8 00°000°000'8 Jany yemery GOV-0E/8-vZ0TE-007
%668 98 TEE'V60'S TT'0EY'808 T0'8ET'L6 8S'EVT'LT 00°000°000'6 00°000°000'6 Plingay S uonels SOv-0E/8-v20T5-007
%ETT9 9198y 00'0 y8'SYLLT TTL9T'E 00'ZLS'TL 00'TLS'TL Suip|ing a2ueuauiey $Z8-06/9-€2015-007
% 00°€ 6€'000°0T 10¥S6°TTT 09°79S'TT1 09°295°0€ 00'LIS'EEE 00'LIS'EEE udisaQ Janty yemery GOV-0£Z8-£2016-000
%000  850LE- 000 8S'0LE 000 000 000 Buiping asueuajuley MaN S78-0€/9-T20TE-007
s3uiping - 0€£8 :1993[q0
%LE6LY  SEO9Y'VS 00°0 S9'¥L0°6S 00°0 00'SES‘ETT 00°SES'ETT :|e01 Aepno jexde) - 0Zs8 :WIq0
%YTSE  00059°0€ 000 00'5ZE'9S 000 00°5,6'98 00'546'98 Aeyno [ede) aNO8 09 €202
%T868 00'BIS'ET 000 00'£99'C 000 00'S81°9Z 00'581'9Z AenQ [ended aNO8 09 Z20T 000-025%-
%96LL  SET6T 000 $9'28 000 00°'SLE 00°'SLE Aepno (ende) aNO8 0D 10T 000-0758-TZ0TE-00
Aepng [eude) - 0Z58 13190
asuadxy
%LT8 00'098'TZL'T- 000 00°000°0TT'6T 000 00°098°Z€8'0Z  00°098'ZE80T !|e3oL anuanay
%LT8 00'098‘zZL'T- 000 00°000'0TT’6T 000 00'098°Z€EB‘'0Z  00°098°ZES'0T :|e30] 32405 [erdueuld JAYI0 - OEGE 130
% S0'00T  00°000°0T 000 00'000°0TT'6T 000 00°000°00T°6T  00°000°00T°61 $32n0 [E12UBULY J2YI0 000-0€6E-7Z0TE-007
%00°00T 00'00€£'90L'T- 000 000 000 00'00€‘90L'T 00°00€'90L'T $32n0S [E12UBULY JBYIO 000-0E6E-EZ0TE-00V
%00°00T 00°S81'9Z- 000 000 000 00'581°9Z 0058197 $92.n0S [eldUBULY JBYIO 000-0€65-220T5-007
%00'00T  00°SLE- 000 000 000 00'SLE 00°'SLE $32Jn0S [eI2UBULS J3YIO 000-0S6E-TZ0TE-007
$924n0¢ [eUBULY JAYO - 0E6E I3[0
BNUIAY
puny syafoid jexde) - 00t :puny
%96'T9Z'TL 05°60T°988°C LS'850°SLT- LO'BTZ'SITE WL6T'Tr'T- 007050V 00°050'V :(12yaq) snjding punj Sunesado - 00T :pund
%TTET  L8DLY'BILT £5'850°SLT 95°0L9'V9S'LT  S6'ETI'ESV'T 00'¥0Z'855°0Z  00°v0Z'8SS°0Z :|esoy asuadx3
%60'TE  9T'SOL'VOV SL°T06'STT 60°Z6T'TLL 00°0 00°008°TOE’T 00°000°LEE'T :je3o) AepnQ jende) - 0ZS8 192190
% St'E €9'70E°0T 90°'s8 T€019'887 000 00°000667 00°000'SLZ [endeD-sonsi807 [ealpay 0T7-0258-00102-00T
Sujuieway (ajqesonesun) sduelqunduz  AJAdY Ay 123png |jeloL 193png |e301
Juddiad d|qesoneq jessiy poliad w3uun) _u:_uto
auelep

SZ0Z/T€/S0 :3uipu3l polsad STOZ-YTOT :|edstd 104

yoday 193png



%I8'E LT66L 89'SEY S0'S9L'6T
%8L'0T  ¥LTSTOE €LTVO'L €S TIVT'ENT
%YLy ¥9°'8v6°E 85 Y¥8'LY 8L'98Y'TE
%260 vEz6 S9'12S 10'98€'6
%09'8 85°088°9 LTLEL'Y ST°Z8€'89
%v6'ET-  ST'66EVZ- 0698582 ST06L°0LT
%8TTE  9TTIT'TY St'T60'TT 6T°SHT'9TT
%08°L 00'80%"t 000 00'260°2S
%89y $1°850°€ 000 98'T¥Z'29
%LTY-  OE0SP'9- 000 0 ¥P9°LST
%8TST-  OV'OLELb- 000 o' 0LE LSE
%YL T- vT'666'T- ST'6ES‘E 60'099°€TT
%90r  66°65T0T 000 100¥8'vT
%0000  00°000S 000 000

%ET'6 1T°ST9'0ST 000 6L'v8E'66Y'T
%ETET- 98 LTLLS- 000 98'LTL0SL
%Iy9Tl  TTLS8'90V 000 6L'LSO'ELO'T
%Y9'ST  8LETEVEL 000 (44 k4]
%STYT  TT6OT'E 000 8£'80L'ST
%6T'TT  OT'LIv'6IT 000 06°2¥9°L¥6
%06'vT  (V'68L'EES'T 000 £5'758'8SL'8
%280  €9'vE9'L9T 000 £9'88862L°02
%SE96T- 0090L'69 000 "~ 00°90Z'S0T
%07 L1- 86'S8 000 86'58S
%L9'689- 88'EE6LET 000 88'E€6'LST
%8687  01'868°C- 000 06'T0T'L
%000 00'SL 000 00'SL
%EO'BT  6V°0EV'86- 000 15°69S'LtY
%000 SE'SS0'Y 000 SE'SS0'Y
%06'8Z- TET06'8T 000 1€°T06'82T
%18'6 60'250°6Y- 000 16°LY6°0SY
%000 SLY8L'T 000 SLY8L'T
%000 800 000 80°60t°0T
%Iv'E- LTET0'T 000 LTET0'TE
%St'0- TE'T96'V8 000 TE'L0STILST
%Z8'T £9°7IS'TI- 000 LE'L8L'TTY

Sujuieway (ajqesoneyun) saduesquindug  AjAIDY
U3%3d  Ijqesoney jeasi4
Jduepep

Atewwng dnouo
SZ0Z/T€/S0 :3ulpu3l polad SZOZ-Z0T :|edstd 104

TE'ET0T
¥9'50S°6
01°62S°C
87°8SS
et
T6'LLETT
8T'vLS
00'9€S‘€T
18'€ISY
1£°6809T
00829~
STI8Y
000

000
96'€76'8L1
000
69'6€0'19
EL'TET'EG
LT'L60'T
0£89Z°9¥T
10°LTLL60'T

vS 9Ty It
000

16°0S
[4WAi14:1
000

000

000

000
1€'T06'8ZT
ST'00L'861
000
LTT09'T
97°'S6T‘E
(:TA 441
€9°08Z'SL

Aoy
pouad

00°000°1Z
00'8E5°08Z
00°08Z'€8
00'000°0T
00°000°08
00'8L6'PLT
00005687
00°005'9S
00°00€'s9
00'761'1ST
00°000°0TE
00°00Z'STT
00°000°5Z
00°000°S
00°000°059°T
00°000'€99
00'ST6'6LY'T
00'Z8€'298
008181
00°090°290°T
00'Z¥9°262'0T

00'y52°295°0C

00°00S'SE
00°00S
00°000°0Z
00'000°0T
000
00°000°9%S
000
00°000°00T
00°000°00S
00°0
00°60%'0T
00°000°0€
00°5¥5'9£9'81
00°00€‘EE9

198png [ejoL
N

0000092
00'8€S'0LZ
00°08Z'€0T
00'000°01
00'000°08
00'8£6VST
00°005°£61
00°00S'T9
00°00€'S9
00'v61°TST
00°000°0TE
00'00Z'STT
00'000°SE
00'000°S
00'000059‘T
00000029
00'ST6'6LY'T
00'Z8€'798
00'8T8'EE
00'090°£TL
00'Z¥9'T¥9°01T

00°tS2'795°02 :(wayaq) sn|dins anuanay

00'00S'SE
00°00S
00°000°0Z
00°000°0T
000
00'000°9¥S
000
00°000°00T
00°000°00S
000
00'60%'0T
00°000°0€
00'S¥S'9£9°81T
00'00€‘€EE9

328png (e30)
leuuo

asuadx3 2210 - 0079

|esauan-adueuazuiely wawdinbl - 0109

8uiyiop) 3A193304d - 008S

si004 - 054S

swJosun - 004S

ueudule sal|ided - 0095

110 pue se9 ‘|and - 00SS

JJueuIUIEN OIpeY - OVES

s3uy 3uQ-1 73 ‘suoyda|aL - 0OES

sanlN - 002s

ouesnsu| - 00TS

$92JN0S3Y UBWINH - 0681

35uadx3 S13UOISSIUWO) - 008

uawAojdwaun - 00LY

vg3d-22ueinsu| y3jeaH asAojdw3 - 189¥%

uonesuadwo) sINIoOM - 00VY

*1JU0) JuUaWaJNRY MISIA - 00EY

asuadx3 xe] ||0JAed - 0LTY

Ayassuol - opIy

pJepURIS-UON BWILIBAQ - OETY

10 pJepueis 13 ‘93eM ‘salieles - 0TIy
asuadx3y

sjassy |eyde) JO 3les - 0S6€
153433u| pun4 puog di91 - 0T6€E
3Ww0dUu| 353431U| - 006E
snoaue||a3sIN - 068€
zuoness - Zy8e
suoneuoq - O¥8€
JBWISINqUIRY 3Iueansu| - 008E
aNU3AJY )elS PeaISaWOH - 080€
juanbuijag Auadoud [eay - 0L0E
13430 - 090€
xe] AI0JuaAU| sJuey2IaN - 0SOE
131018 JI0JO - OVOE
waun) Auadold jeay - 0Z0€
3IIYaA JOION - 0TOE
anuandy
pun4 Sunesado - 00T :puny

~33lq0

Hoday 193png



21 J0 1T abed

%LY'EOV'SOES'OVB'8IV'0Z  OL'TYY'S6T'T- ET'EEE'BIL'TT  OL'OLO'EOS‘T-  00°0SO'Y 00°050‘Y :(a2y2Q) snding poday
%000 €0°'TEL'ZBS'LT  ET'VBE'OZO'T- 9T'STT'E09'8T  6Z°€EL8°09- 000 00°0 :(319y2@) snjdans puny s1rafoid jende) - ooy :pund
%976  €0°T6S'SOE'ST  ET'VBE'0ZO'T  v8'¥88°90S 67°€L8°09 00°098‘ZEB'0Z  00°098°ZEB0Z  :|e30) asuadx3y
%Sv'S-  ST'€68°0T- 000 ST'€68°0TC 000 00°000°002 00°000'00Z $150) 2Uenss| - 9//8
%00'00T  00°9ECT'VIT'E 000 000 000 00'9ETVIT'E 00'9EZ'PTIT'E S3PIYSA - ZSL8
%8L'T6  €8LBLLYI'OT  ET'VBE0ZO'T  vO'LI6'9EC 67°€L8°09 00'680°SOV'LT  00°680'SOY‘LT s3uipping - 0€£8
%L6'LY  SE0SV'YS 000 S9'vL0°6S 000 00'SES'ETT 00'SES'ETT Aeing (exde) - 0zs8
asuadx3
%LT'8 00°098°2ZL'T- 000 00°000°0TT‘6T 000 00°098'2€8°07  00°098Z€8°0Z :(wyaqg) snjdang anuanay
%lzT8  00098°7ZLT- 000  O000000TI'6T 000  000987Z€80z  00098'z€s’0or $221N0§ [eIBURUIS JBYIO - 0E6E
anuandy
pun4 spafoud [eude) - 0o :pung
%96'T9Z'TL0S°601°988°C LS°850°SLT- L0°8TZ'SOT'E IVL6TTHY'T-  00°0S0'p 00050y :(woyaq) snjding puny Sunesado - 00T :pund
WCTET  LBYLY'STLT 1S°'850°SLT 95'0L9'V9S'LT  S6'ET9E88‘T 00'v0Z'8SS'0Z  00°¥0Z'8SS°0Z :|e3o) asuadx3
%60TE  9T'SOLYOF  SL'Z06'STT 60°Z6TTLL 000 ~ 00008°TOET 00'000°EET Aepno |evde) - 0258
%000 99°'6L0°T- 000 99°6£0'T 000 000 000 U9 J31ySYall4 03 BIUBISISSY DIV - ZE0S
%87 10915 000 10°91S'8T 66'959 00°000°8T 00°000'8T s1uaA] jerdads - Ov6L
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'S NVL uo 3s3193u| - 006L
%ITYT  00°0LZ°T 000 00°0EL'L 000 00°000'6 00°000°6 1aW Auno) seyd - 008
%SST9  98°6L1'8 000 ¥1'868v 00'0 00°'8L0'ET 00'8L0°ET J23ua) yaledsiq - 00LL
%E9'6T 056989 000 0S0£1'8Z 00'SE6'TT 00°000°SE 00°000°0S saa4 AauJony - 009,
%ZT'T 00°00€ 000 00°005°92 000 000089 0000892 Sununoday - 00vL
%IS'E LT9L 000 €LET6'T 00°v9€ 00°000°Z 000002 uonesisau| ail4 - 00€L
%Tv'y 15°ST0'T 000 6v'¥86'TZ S0°059 00°000°€Z 00°000'€Z UORUAABIG BJl4 - 00ZL
%89VE  0T'629'L 0T'6£6'C 09°TEY'TT Ov'8ET'e 00'000°2Z 00°000°ZZ weiSoud 3uesissy uoning - 06TL
%yy'8-  CTTEL'E- 000 TUTE6'LY wsze 00°00Z'v¥ 00°000'SZ 5833 Jueynsuo) - 00TL
%LLT-  9L'806" TI'E18'8 ¥9°0ZE‘EY 781219 00'SZZ'TS 00°522'1S Suuies] - 0TOL
%61°9 0£'960°E WT9E'T 8T TYS VY SE0L8 00°000°0S 0000005 sasuadx3 Sujures| g uoneINP3 - 000L
%PT'6y  PB6EV'E 000 9T'09S'E 000 00°000°Z 00°000°Z ‘qns 'g $anQ |eUOIsS340.d - 0069
%VTEL  95°SSOV 000 ¥ V6EET L8ET0'T 00°0S¥'LT 00°0S¥'LT S33IAI3S SANELISIUIWPY - 0089
%88TT  SV'TELT o¥'v9€ ST'£06°6T v9ZhY 00°000'€Z 00°000°€2 saiddng jesoquer - €0£9
%81'06-  6V'ELE0T- 6.'968'S 04'9L6'18 000 00°005°£9 00°00S'LL awdinb3 g sayddns [ea1P3IN - 0099
%90'9-  TL'60STI- ¥8°T0T9T 88°TSE'S8T ¥SE8TTT 00"v76°681T 00°¥¥6°9ST wi3)sAS JuaWageue|y UOHEWIO - OESY
%99TT  86'L699 v9'LL8'L 8E'VTE'SE £8°7S6'S 00°006°2S 00°006'ZS saseyaind uswdinb3 “3sIA - 00¥9
Suujeway (ajqeionejun)  seduesquinoul  AARdY Ay 198png |01 399png [e0) ~a3lq0
W313d  I|qesoney easid pouad 1N lewduo
ajuelep
STOZ/TE/SO :3uipul poliad ST0Z-vZ0T ‘|edstd 104 Moday 123png



e

22:8 5202/€/9

ZT jo 21 abed / bS:
€5°0V8‘89Y°07  OL'TVY'S6T'T- ETEEE'BIL'TT  OL'0LO°€E0ST- 00050V 00°050t :(a12y2q) snjding poday
€0°TEL'TBS'LT  ET'VBE0CO'T- 9T'STI'E09'8T 6T EL8'09- 000 000 pung s3afo.d [ende) - 00y
05'601°988'C LS'8S0'SLT- LO'BTT'SIT'E VL6120’ T- 000507 00050y pung unesado - 00T
(oiqeonejun)  saduesquinduz  AUMRY Ay 198png |ejo) 133png |eroL puny
3|qesoney feasi4 poliad wauun) _n-__n_._o
JduUeMeAp

Atewwng pung

SZ0Z/1€/S0 :Buipu3 polad SZ0Z-yZ0T :1edstd Jod

yoday 393png



7 Jo 1 9bed WV 62:52:8 5202/€/9

%LV €0V SOES'OVB'8IY'0T  OL'TYY'S6T'T- ETEEE'BIL'TT  OL°OLO'E0S'T- 00°0S0‘Y 00°0S0'v :(way3q) snjdins woday

%000 €0°'TEL'ZBS'LT  ET'VBE'0ZO'T- OT'STT'E09'8T  6T'EL809- 000 00°0 :(yo1yaq) snjding pung s393f0.d |eude) - 0ov :puny

%L9C6 €0°'T65'S0E'6T ET'¥8E'0Z0T ¥8'188'90S 67°€L8°09 00°098'2€8°0C 00'098'Z€8'0C asuadx3

%LT'8 00°098°'ZL T- 000 00°000°0TT’6T 000 00°098Z€8°0C 00°098'T€8°0C ANUBAIY
puny spafoud |eyde) - 0o :pundy

%96'T92TL 05°601°988°C £5°850'SLT- L0°8TT'SOT’E IV L6TTHY'T- 00°0S0‘Y 00050t :(wayaq) snjdans pung SupesadQ - 00T :pund

%CTET L8YLY'STL'T £5'850'SLT 95°0£9'Y9S°LT S6'ET9'E88'T 00'702'855°02 00'02'855°0C asuadx3

%80 €9'V€9'L9T 000 €9'888'62£'07 YS9V Iy 00'52'295'02 00'52°295'0Z aNU3A3Y

pung SunesadQ - 00T :pund
Sujuieway (ajqesoaejun) suesqunduz  AAY Aoy 128png je101 393png |e101 ~-dAf Junoxy
34  3Iqeloney Jeasty pouad uIND) [CUTE )
ajueuep

S202/1€/50 :6uipul pouad S20Z-+20T :|edstd Jod
Atewwng dnouao

Hoday 198png

,.,.,.,.w.n..,,. T w,w..,\.

DS ‘PIsIq 2414 s,uyor 1S



Z jo 7 °bed WY 62:52:8 s202/€/!

0

€S°0V8'89Y'07  OL'ZYY'S62'T- ETEEE'BIL'TZ  0L°0LO'E0S'T- 00°0S0°t 007050y :(adyaq) sniding Woday
€0'TEL'TBS'LT  ET'YBE'0ZO'T- 9T'STI'€09'8T 6T°€L8°09- 000 000 puny s333{oid |exde) - 0¥
05'601°988°T £S'8S0°SLT- L0°8T2'S9TE Y L6T'ThYT- 00°0S0‘Y 00°0S0'y pun4 8unesado - 00T
(siqesonejun) sauesquniug APy Auandy 3o8png |e30) 139png |ejoL pung
3jqesoney jeasid pouad FUTEYT ) lewduo

3Jueuep

Alewwng pung
S207/1€/S0 :3uipu3 poliad STOZ-¥TOT :|edsld Jod yoday 123png



%00°001

90v

e0L

%6501

134

Ae[epEm

%Ce Tl

0S

J00Iqeas

%ST1°¢€C

¥6

yeAery

%b6'tS

61C

suyof

puE[s] Ag syudpiouy]

230 AON

S70Z

tcoc

Po das Bny

€0 =@ 7707

Inf unf Aey idy Jew qo4 uef

sisAjeuy aanesedwo)

00t
00¢
00t
oov
00S

%lE 9

BYO

%ST0S

[eSIPSN

%Syt

ang

AlewIwING dWINJOA JUIPIIUY

90¥

0

99

6¢

133

139

134

0s

001

1810, UOHE}S

odK 1, yusproy] [eroadg

10388SI1Q
[BIMEN 29 JOYIEOA SIOASS

08

0t

81

Sl

I

118D 3s]e % ULy as[eq

1L

81

14!

0c

1€ Jus3u] poon

6C

[[eD 3J1Al95

(ong
ON) uonIpuo)) snopiezeH

¥0¢

123

I

6C

9T

9T

61

09

JUSPIOU] SITAISS [BIIPSN
KouaBrowy 29 anosoy

(a1 ou) jeayIaAQ ‘uotsodxy
‘armydny amssardidsaQ

14!

sar

jerol @dAL

N

O

©
&

adAj juapnuj SYIIN

6z0Z |1dy Joj Jioday Atewiwing asuodsay Juapidu| 39143s1@ .14 SUYOr IS




St. John's Fire District Support Services
Office of Support Services Overview Summary - May 2025

Fleet, Facilities, & Equipment Account Summaries

Account Expenses
Account #6010 - Equipment Maint, Testing, & Vehicles $ 5,992.25
Account #5600 - Facilities Maintenance $ 1,255.00
Account #6400 - Misc Equipment $ 5,952.83
Account# 5500 - Fuel, Gas, & Oil $ 574.18
Account# 6703 - Janitorial Supplies $ 442.64
Total| $ 14,216.90
Monthly Account Trends

$40,000.00

$35,000.00

$30,000.00

$25,000.00

$20,000.00

$15,000.00 I I

$10,000.00

wonco | Qs Bl _ o NI w0
6010 - 5600 - Facilities 6400 - Misc 5500 - Fuel, 6703 - Janitorial
Equipment Equipment Gas, & Oit Supplies
Maint, Testing,
& Vehicles

mJanuary ™ February mMarch mAprii mMay

e O
Routine Fire Inspections
Violations Identified
New Construction Site Visits
Plan Reviews
Citizen Complaints Addressed

Special Event Permits Approved

Smoke Alarms Installed 30

Public Education Events Attended

Residential Inspections (including access, water supply)
Car Seat Installations

Fire Investigations
Investigations Conducted 1

slolwe|vdIRIG

= O




St. John's Fire District

Fleet, Facilities, Equipment

Office of Support Services [May 2025]
Vehicle Expenses
Heavy Vehicles Light Vehicles
#6010 - Appara #6010 - Breakdown by Light Vehicles Expenses
312 - Engine 712 $ - 118 - 2008 Ford F350 $ g
313 - Engine 713 $ - 125 - 2013 Ford F150 $ -
315 - Engine 715 $ - 126 - 2014 Ford F150 $ -
316 - Engine 716 $ 164.40 128 - 2016 Ford F250 $ -
503 - Ladder 703 $ 281.83 129 - 2016 Ford F250 $ -
505 - Tower 701 $ - 130 - 2017 Chevy Tahoe $ -
402 - Tender 702 $ - 131 - 2017 Chevy Equinox $ -
318 - Engine 701 $ - 132 - 2018 Ford F150 $ -
504 - Engine 702 133 - 2018 Ford F150 $ -
317 - Engine 703 134 - 2019 Ford F150 $ -
320 - Engine 704 $ 825.00 135 - 2019 Ford F150 $ o
321 - Engine 705 $ - 137 - 2020 Ford F150 $ -
319 - Engine 706 138 - 2021 Ford F150 $ =
322 - Engine 707 $ = 139 - 2021 Ford F150 $ -
506 - Ladder 702 140 - 2021 Ford F150 Extended Cab $ .
314 - Rescue 701 $ 1,235.42 141 - 2022 Ford Explorer $ 122.81
403 - Tender 701 $ - 142 - 2022 Ford Explorer $ 345.56
213 - Highwater 701 $ - 143 - 2022 Ford F150 $ -
214 - Brush 701 $ - 144 - 2023 Chevy Tahoe RST $ -
209 - Brush 702 $ - 145 - 2023 Chevy Silverado Trailboss $ -
614 - Marine 701 $ 703.16 146 - 2024 Chevy Silverado RST $ =
615 - Boat 701 $ s 147 - 2024 Chevy Silverado Utility $ -
616 - Boat 701 Trailer $ - 209 - 2005 Chevy Silverado $ -
621- AV701 $ - 210 - 2013 Ford F350 $ -
212 - 2019 Chevy Tahoe $ =

Total| $ 3,209.81 Total| $ 468.37

Major Repairs >$5000




St. John's Fire District Fleet Facilities, Equipment

) [ May 2025 ]
Office of Support Services

Vehicle Status Update

Frontline Apparatus & Response Units

Reserve Appatatus

Fleet Percentage Percentage
Number In Service

Fleet Percentage In

Apparatus
PP Number Use

Apparatus

rEl_gine 701 318 Engine 713 313 T TIAT00%

E_ngine 702 504 E_ngine 716 316 0%

Engine 703 317 Ladder 703 503 : ) 81%

@ne 704 320 | Tower 701 505 - 0%

Engine 705 321 100% 0% Tender 702 402 0%

Engine 706 319 0% Totals 36%

Engine 707 322

Ladder 702 506

Rescue 701 314 Marine Units

Tender 701 403 ‘ [RESEEEA 00 o e

Squad 701 142 100%] 0% e

Battalion 701 135 100%] = 0% Marine 701 614 100%

Battalion 702 134 100% 0% Boat701 616 100%
Totals 91% 9% Totals 100%

Support Units

Fleet Percentage Percentage

Number In Service

Highwater 701 |213 s

Brush 701 214 100%]

Brush 702 209 =4 100%|

AV701 621 100%] 0%
Totals 100%

Apparatus




St. John's Fire District Fleet, Facilities, Equipment
Office of Support Services [May 2025]

Facility Expenses
100-1010x-5600-000

Facility Breakdown
#5600 - Facility Costs
Station 1 $ 80.00.
Station 2 $ 215.00
Station 3 $ 2,232.92
Station 4 $ 5,546.00
Station 5 $ 1,624.00
Station 6 $ 215.00
Station 7 $ 140.00
Facilities - Other $ 1,255.00
Total| $ 11,307.92
Major Expenses (> $1,000)
Description Facility Cost Notes
Sta. 5 - Lighting Repair Station 5 $1,300
$5,331

Sta. 4 - HVAC Service Station4




St. John's Fire District  Fleet, Facilities, Equipment
Office of Support Services [ May 2025 ]

Fuel, Gas, & Oil Expenses
100-20100-5500-000

#5500 - Fuel Costs

Station 1 - Gasoline
Station 1 - Diesel
Station 2 - Diesel
Station 3 - Diesel
Station 4 - Diesel
Station 5 - Diesel
Station 6 - Diesel
Station 7 Gasoline
Station 7 - Diesel _
Station 7 Propane $ 483.07
Maintenance Diesel
Station Generators
Boat Fuel
Other $ 60.00
Total $ 543.07

Equipment Maintenance & Testing

Account Name Cost

SCBA Maintenance - 6010-100 $ -
Equipment Testing - 6010-100 $ -
Equip Maint - General - 6010-000 $ 5,992.25

Disaster Recovery-Misc - 6400-098
Protective Clothing - 5800-000 $ : 2,529.10
Radio Maintenance - 5340-000 $ 13,536.00
$
$

Misc Equipment - 6400-000 5,952.83
28,010.18

Equipment Testing Results
Desciption Results / Notes
Hose Testing Completed




